Planning$ £5 (5O Drainage $ @( BLDG PERMITNO. £ 3R 9 3
[

TCP $ ﬁ School impact $ @/ . FILE # _—
PLANNING CLEARANCE
\ _ (multifamily and non-residential remodels and change of use)
7) Grand Junction Community Development Department

= THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT #

BUlLbING ADDRESS ,2 j QI( é H ua / (_2 és\{z TAX SCHEDQLE NO. mq g “Oq d ’OO i {Sb

SUBDIVISION CURRENT FAIR MARKET VALUE OF STRUCTURE $ SZ 3, 720. o0

FILING BLK LoT___- ESTIMATED REMODELING COST § '

NO. OF DWELLING UNITS: BEFORE__ O AFTER _O)
OWNER e. CONSTRUCTION
ADDRESS 3} 3%[‘1 (, Ej) (X S (K04 USE OF ALL EXISTING BLDGS MM@

'
TELEPHONE QM- DS/ Y DESCRIPTION OF WORK & INTENDED UsE: __(\ S-dee I{
appLcant _(RigHte cons T &L&ﬁ_ﬁ&;p_f__ﬁ&l&_ﬁf_l{:’e‘&mw u

ADDRESS 9 QQCJ{ y MTW Lu IQ Fu
Puado otad wath St

TELEPHONE 2 L O~ K (L2 0 02’(0

v Submittal requirements are outlined in the SSID (Submittal Standards for Improvements Zrd Development) document.

= THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT STAFF &

ZONE 0, - ‘; SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PARKING REQUIREMENT: O

L

LANDSCAPING/SCREENING REQUIRED: YES NO CENSUS TRACT q TRAFFIC ZONE< ¢ ANNX

Modifications to this Planning Clearance must be approved, in writing, by the Community Development Department Director. The structure
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From: Dan Tonello
To: Gibson, Faye; Lee, Bob; Prall, Trenton
Date: 8/27/01 10:45AM
Subject: Rocky Mtn. Subaru

Based on the information submitted to this office, Rocky Mtn. Subaru located at 2496 Hwy 6850, will be
required to install a sand & oil separator with a minimum capacity of 360 gaIIons If additional information
is needed, please contact me at 244-1489.




